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TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
SOLICITATION N66001-04-R-0004 

MARKER ASSEMBLIES AND 
ACOUSTIC TRANSPONDER BOTTLES 

PART 1 
1 Q Please let us know where we can find the drawing packages 

referred to in paragraph 7.0 Applicable Documents of the 
Statement of Work. 
 

 A Bidders are required to acquire Government Specifications 
prior to submitting a proposal under this solicitation.  
 
To receive these specifications, bidders are required to 
fill out the “Specifications Request/Assertion”, (which 
is one of the solicitation attachments) and submit it to 
the Contract Specialist, Betty Chu-Chang via e-mail at 
betty.chu-chang@navy.mil or via facsimile to 619-553-
4464). 
 
Bidders will then receive, via certified mail, a compact 
disk containing the specifications in PDF format. 
 

 
2 Q a. What is the minimum lot quantity buys? 

 
b. What is the schedule delivery for these lots? 
 
c. Can progress payments be added to this contract for 
small businesses? 
 
d. Although you mentioned to me on the phone that you 
were not planning on extending the RFP due date, has this 
position changes since we spoke last?  If so, we would 
like to request a two week extension in order to obtain 
firm prices on procured items? 
 

 A a. As identified on the Solicitation, Section B, 
Paragraph B-312, the contract minimum quantity is a total 
of $300,000.00 worth of orders at the contract unit 
price(s). 
 
b. See Amendment #0002. 
 
c. No. 
 
d. No. The proposal due date is December 12, 2003, 3:00 
p.m., local time. 
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3 Q This is our first attempt to submit an electronic 

proposal.  What is the procedure to submit an electronic 
proposal? 
 

 A The procedure is identified on the Solicitation, Section 
L, Paragraph L-349 - SUBMISSION OF ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS 
(MAR 2001).  
 

 
4 Q Is there a need for a hard copy of proposal? 

 
 A No. All offerors only need to submit an electronic 

proposal in accordance with the guideline under the 
Solicitation, Section L, Paragraph L-349. 
 

 
 


